

<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Welcome 2. Review/Approve minutes of previous meeting 3. Dance Info <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 3.1. February 7, 6:30 pm - 9:00 pm 3.2. Volunteers Needed 4. Movie Night <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 4.1. Friday, February 28 4.2. What we need... 5. Gala Info <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 5.1. March 28, 6 - 10 pm @ Suntree Country Club 5.2. Flyer for soliciting businesses for donations 6. Yearbooks <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 6.1. Deadline for purchase is February 28 7. Matt Susin, School Board Representative <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 7.1. Q & A 8. Next Meeting: January 16, 2020 @ 2:45 pm <p>Meeting time: 2:45 - 3: pm</p>	<p>Meeting beginning with Matt Susin Q & A Can't do the iReady diagnostics in the primary grades due to lack of computers - there is a massive need for computer carts in the classrooms - PTO shouldn't have to fund the computer needs</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Money for optional school application - \$30 choice program is to fund a lot of the magnet programs for choice - there is a list that gets approved by the Board; \$30 for new Viera school - Matt is trying to get it waved for people who live right there - going to 100% choice at this time for new elementary school and will draw boundaries when necessary • At this time, Suntree boundaries aren't changing. • The instructional portion of iReady isn't covered by the district except for Title 1 schools. At this time, they are trying to justify paying for the whole district (per Dr. Klein) • Will get numbers on refurbishment - at this time it's a 6 year cycle for tech replacement • Capital board workshop Apr - Jun • 3 week average for new hires; Dr. Thetty took over HR and CFO - we need to say thanks • After 30 years, forced into DROP, must be gone after 5 years - there's movement on changing it - you can leave for a year and then come back - it's all up to legislature • The middle school is on docket for 2023 for opening - have to justify to state and show that the middle schools are at capacity - Kennedy and DeLaura are set to hit capacity in 2023 - VHS needs to build out their land either via new wing or portables - we will design build the extra wing at VHS fall 2020 for a build out in 2021 or 2022 - starting to work on baseball/softball fields (VHS has none), also has no auditorium; Pinecrest and the charter school might pull enough from Kennedy and DeLaura to keep them under capacity • Used Suntree Elementary applying for the grant to push to lower the refurbishment rate for the district - we will get new computers for all teachers at the school - earliest would be spring 2020, but more likely over the summer • 501c3 - we can sign up for affiliate programs (check Target) • Can we help the Title 1 PTOs? Need help raising money and need ideas • We need to raise money for the front parking lot and the district will match • Co-authoring series of articles regarding the economics of schools - we drive economic growth in the community
--	---